MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE LICENSE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WORCESTER MAY 21, 2015

LEVI LINCOLN CHAMBERS

Commission Members Present:	Karon Shea, Chairperson Walter Shea, Commissioner
Commission Members Absent:	Anthony Salvidio, Commissioner
Staff Present:	Deborah Steele, Planning & Regulatory Services Alexandra Haralambous, Law Department Lt. James Johnson, Worcester Police Department

Approval of the Minutes - May 7, 2015

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the minutes of May 7, 2015.

NEW BUSINESS

One Day Liquor & Entertainment Requests:

1.	Petition:	Request for one day liquor license
----	-----------	------------------------------------

• May 23, 2015 – 1:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m.

Petitioner: Robyn Caruso, 346 Shrewsbury Street

Robyn Caruso appeared on behalf of the application. She stated that this is for a fundraiser and they expected 60-80 people.

Exhibit A: Application for one day license received May 6, 2015 and dated May 6, 2015.

- 2. Petition: Request for one day liquor license
 - September 26, 2015 -4:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.

Petitioner: Kristen Dyer, 1 College Street

Kristen Dyer appeared on behalf of the application.

She stated that this will be for an alumni weekend.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the one day liquor license.

Exhibit A: Application for one day license received May 8, 2015 and dated May 6, 2015.

- **3**. Petition: Request for one day liquor license
 - July 11, 2015 3:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m.
 - August 8, 2015 5:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m.

Petitioner: Regatta Point Community Sailing, 10 Lake Avenue, North

Lucas Markgren appeared on behalf of the application. He stated that the August 8, 2015 event is their annual clambake and the July 11, 2015 will be for a beer festival.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the two one day licenses.

Exhibit A: Application for one day license received May 4, 2015 and dated May 4, 2015.

4.	Petition:	Request for one day liquor license
		• June 26, $2015 - 6.00$ n m - Midnigh

- June 26, 2015 6:00 p.m.-Midnight
- June 27, 2015-11:00 a.m.-Midnight
- June 28, 2015-Noon to 7:30 p.m.
- Petitioner: Paulie's New Orleans Jazz N Blues Festival, 138 & 152 Green Street

Item was postponed until the June 4, 2015 License Commission meeting.

- 5. Petition: Request for one day liquor license
 - June 27, 2015 2:00 p.m.-2:00 a.m.
 - September 12, 2015-2:00 p.m.-2:00 a.m.

Petitioner: Marc Guinette, 236 Franklin Street

Marc Guinette appeared on behalf of the item.

He stated that these are for two outside events and area will be fenced off and security present.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the two one day liquor licenses.

Exhibit A: Application for one day license received May 12, 2015 and dated May 12, 2015.

Common Victualer License Requests:

6.	Petition:	Request for common victualer license		
	Petitioner:	Tacos Mexico, 7 Neponset Street		
	Jose Garcia a	se Garcia appeared on behalf of the item.		
	Upon a motio	Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.		
	Exhibit A:	Application for common victualer license received May 5, 2015 and dated May 5, 2015.		
7.	Petition:	Request for common victualer license		
	Petitioner:	Lonestar Hut Restaurant, 264 Grafton Street		
	Weemer Randolph appeared on behalf of the application.			
	Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.			
	Exhibit A:	Application for common victualer license received May 8, 2015 and dated May 8, 2015.		
8.	Petition:	Request for common victualer license		
	Petitioner:	Subway, 120 Stafford Street		
	Rohitkumar Patel appeared on behalf of the application.			

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the common victualer license.

Exhibit A: Application for common victualer license received May 8, 2015 and dated May 8, 2015.

Alcohol & Entertainment Permit Applications:

9. Petition: Request for Restaurant malt & wine license

Petitioner: International Lounge, 27 Pleasant Street

Luis Rodriguez appeared on behalf of the application.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the restaurant malt & wine license with condition that it will close at Midnight.

- Exhibit A: Application for common victualer malt & wine license received January 8, 2015 and dated January 8, 2015.
- 10. Petition: Request for entertainment license for jukebox, tv, radio Recorded music, live music, amplification system, moving Picture show, karaoke, any other audio or visual show, whether live or recorded specifically
 - Petitioner: International Lounge, 27 Pleasant Street

Luis Rodriguez appeared on behalf of the application. Lt. Johnson stated that the police would only recommend TV and radio at this time.

Chair Shea and Commissioner Shea stated that they would agree and after applicant has been open a few months they could come back and ask for additional entertainment.

Upon a motion the Commission voted 2-0 to approve the entertainment license for TV and radio.

Exhibit A: Application for entertainment license received May 7, 2015 and dated May 7, 2015.

ADJOURNMENT

Upon a motion the meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m.